

FAO report - Hydro One

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 17 Jan 2018 18:09:43 -0500
Attachments: FAO-Hydro One QA's ENERGY_MOF igs edits 2_CEFDMarkup2 v3.docx (43.52 kB); FA1715 - Jan 15, 2018.zip (342.8 kB); FA1715 DFR Comment Tracking Form_Round2_Consolidated.docx (191.22 kB)

Deputy,

FAO circulated an updated draft of their report with MOF (attached zip file). Also attached are the consolidated comments MOF plan to share (ENERGY staff did not have additional comments and deferred to IGS).

In response to a number of questions that MO had raised regarding this, staff (SNAP and IGS/MOF) have prepared responses in the attached Word Document. They've commented on removing a couple of questions that, based on the updated report, are no longer relevant.

OK to share with MO?